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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of Nina Percept Private Limited

(Formerly known as ‘Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited’ / ‘Aekam Constructions
Specialties Private Limited’)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nina Percept Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS"”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and
its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 54 to the financial statements which describes the “Scheme of
Merger” (“"Scheme”) under section 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions, of the Companies
Act, 2013, between the Company and Percept Waterproofing Services Limited and their
respective shareholders, effective from April 1, 2017 (appointed date). As stated in the said
Note, the Scheme is approved by the National Company Law Tribunal (the “"NCLT"). The effect
of the scheme is given in the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. NG
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

e The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Directors Report, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

e Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

» In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

o If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows
and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account. N
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d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controis over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “"Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

N. K. Jain
Partner
(Membership No. 045474)

~

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 7, 2019
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

To The Members of Nina Percept Private Limited

(Formerly known as ‘Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited’ / ‘Aekam Constructions
Specialties Private Limited’)

For The Year Ended March 31, 2019

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Nina Percept Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and its joint operations companies incorporated in India
(retain as applicable) based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
inciuding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. A
-
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial
reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

NDAR
W | K. Jain
Partner

(Membership No. 045474)

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 7, 2019
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

To The Members of Nina Percept Private Limited

(Formerly known as ‘Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited’ / ‘Aekam Constructions
Specialties Private Limited’)

For The Year Ended March 31, 2019

()

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets ( Property, Plant & Equipment).

(b) Some of the fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the
Management in accordance with a programme of verification, which in our opinion
provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals.
According to the information and explanations given to us no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable properties of freehold or leasehold
land and building and hence reporting under clause 3(i)(c) of the CARO 2016 is
not applicable.

As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the
Management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provision of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and
securities, as applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposit during the year to which the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Customs Duty,
Goods and Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it to the
appropriate authorities. Sales Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and Value Added Tax are
not applicable during the year.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty
Goods and Service Tax, Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in

W ol N
Regd. Office. Indiabulls Finance Centre, Tower 3, 27" - 32" Floor, Senapat Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road (West), Mumbai - 400 013, Maharashtra, India.
(LLP Identification No. AAB-8737)



Deloitte

Haskins & SellsLLP

{wiii)

(ix)

(x)

(xit)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

arrears as at March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(c) There are no dues of Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Goods and
Service Tax and Value Added Tax as on March 31, 2019 on account of disputes.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks. The
Company has not accepted any loans or borrowings from financial institutions and
government and has not issued any debentures.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3(ix) of the
Order is not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
us, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where
applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

During the year the Company has not made any preferential aliotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under
clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
directors of its holding company or persons connected with them and hence provisions
of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

N K. Jain
Partner
(Membership N0.045474)

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 7, 2019
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systerms Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

(Rs in Lakhs)

As at As at
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets
(@) Propenrty, Plant and Equipment 4 504.38 561.28
(b) Goodwill S 512.60 512.60
(c) Other Intangible Assets 6 3,023.13 3.021.80
(d) Financial Assets
() Investments 7 §2.77 50.63
(i) Other financial assets 8 2,113.91 1.901.83
(e) Income Tax Assets (Net) 9 122.65 124.41
] Other Non Current Assets 10 108.87 73.67
Total Non Current Assets 6,438.31 6,246.22
2. Current Assets
(a) Inventories 1 3,773.68 2,763.55
(b} Financial Assets
() Investments 12 - 1,383.76
(i) Trade Receivables 13 11,920.45 10,110.45
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 8.19 16.70
(iv) Bank Balances Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 6.25 23.86
(v) Other financial assets 16 5,957.75 4,900.25
©) Other Current Assets 17 491.59 368.26
Total Current Assets 22,157.91 19.566.83
TOTAL ASSETS 28,596.22 25.813.05_
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 18 118.00 118.00
(b} Other Equity 19 14,095.99 13.101.21
Total Equity 14,213.99 13.219.21
LIABILITIES
1. Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Other financial liabilities 20 288.88 242.32
(b) Provisions 21 233.67 157.09
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 22 359.06 397.80
Total Non-Current Liabilities 881.61 797.21
2. Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 23 3,524.72 3,040.83
(i) Trade Payables 24
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 476.76 101.75
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 6,220.75 5.567 61
(i) Other financial liabilities 25 845.88 927.95
(b) Other Current Liabilities 26 1,851.04 1.682.57
(9] Provisions 27 262.23 195.00
(d) Current Tax Liability (Net) 28 319.24 280.92
Total Current Liabilities 13,500.62 11.796.63
TOTAL LIABILITIES 14,382.23 12,593.84
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 28,596.22 25,813.05
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1-58

In terms of our report attached
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP

Chartered Accountants f
NI S

udishM S \
Whole Time Directorl"-._

N. K. JAIN
Partner

Place: Mumbai
Date : May 7, 2019
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FOR ANDM{I HALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

| "'V
”,l hul Parikh
L anaging Director
) T2 m\}g} .
Vivek Sangos
Head Finance & Accounts

Sanjay Bahadur

Director

Place: Mumbai

Date : May 7, 2019



NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Speciathes Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Note No For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2019 March 31,2018
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 29 30,479.29 23,619.99
Other Income 30 23.86 111.32
Total Income 30,503.15 23.731.31
EXPENSES
Cost of Matenals Consumed 31 14,653.54 10,478.26
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 32 525.92 548.13
Changes in inventories of Work-in-Progress 33 105.71 (16.88)
Direct Man Power & Site Expenses 34 7,000.27 5.680.67
Employee Benefits Expense 35 3,512.31 3,006.98
Finance Costs 36 263.65 196.11
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 37 290.66 214.21
Other Expenses 38 1,262.71 1.011.19
Total Expenses 27,614.77 21,118.67
Profit before Exceptional tem and Tax 2,888.38 2,612 64
Exceptional tem - Expense 39 1,058.42 R
Profit before Tax 1,829.96 2.612 64
Tax Expense
Current Tax 46 815.00 838.81
Deferred Tax 46 (21.75) (3.24)
Net Tax expense 793.25 835.57
Profit for the year 1,036.71 1,777 07

Other Comprehensive Income
(1) terns that will not be reclassified subsequently to Profit and Loss

Remeasurements losses of defined benefits plan 44 (58 92) (22.08)
(n) Income Tax effect on above 16 99 6.94
Total Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) (41.93) (5.14)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 994.78 176193
Earning per share 42
Basic and Diluted (in Rs ) 87.86 150.60
Face Value of Share 10.00 10.00
See accompanying notes to financial statements 1-58

In terms of our report attached

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Chartered Accountants /

) ; : Q @ ] .

N AL A ,v\m/ |~
3 ) g il T /l -
: |

N. K. JAIN Sudish M S M ehul Pankh Sanjay Bahadur
v Whole Time Dirdgd /' Managing Director Director

~ . W S(.\'v\s,o\\
Place Mumbal Vivek Sangoi Place Mumbai
Date : May 7, 2019 Head Finance & Accounts Date - May 7, 2019

KO



NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019
(Rs in Lakhs)
For the year ended
March 31, 2018

Particulars For the year ended

March 31, 2019

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax 1,829.96 2,612.64
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization expense 290.66 214.21

Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 24.52 0.08

Provision for employee benefits 41.66 32.26

Provision for warranty expense 43.24 23.85

Interest income {10.85) (110.10)

Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/loss {41.02) 3.48

Net Loss arising on financial liability designated as at FVTPL 26.42 1.48

Allowance for Doubtful Retention Monies 29.28 8.18

Allowance for Doubtful Debts 188.77 245.29

Impairment in Investment 1,058.42 .

Finance costs 263.65 1,914.75 196.11 614.84
Operating profit before working capital changes 3,744.71 3,227.48
Changes in working capital

(Increase) / decrease in operating assets’

Inventories (1,010.13) 360.37

Trade receivables (1,998.77) (2,922.07)

Other financial assets - Cumrent (1,086.79) (868.37)

Other financial assets - Non Current {212.08) (310.25)

Other Current Assets (123.33) (226.54)

Other non current assets {35.20) (4,466.30) (58.21) (4,025.07)

Increase / (decrease) in operating habilises

Trade payables 1,069.17 608.54

Other Financial liabilities - Current 86.56 (181.33)

Other Current Liabilities 168.47 1,324.20 253.98 681.19
Cash generated from operations 602.61 (116.40)
Tax paid (774.92) (672.22)
Net cash used in operating activities {A) (172.31) (788.62)
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Payments for purchase of Property, Plant and Equipments (259.61) (201.44)

Sale of Fixed Assets - 4.59

Amount paid against BTA considerations (Refer Note §1) (148.49) (140.32)

Receipts / (Deposit) in Escrow Account 16.87 (20.64)

Decrease / (Increase) in bank deposits 0.74 3.22)

Investment in Subsidiary Company (37.06) 5

Receipts from Investment in Deposits 371.11 24.23

Net cash used in investing activities (B) (56.44) (336.80)
C. Cash flow from financing activities

Repayment towards current borrowings (419.33) (677.04)

Proceeds from current borrowings 1,445.79 46297

Finance costs (263.65) (196.11)

Net cash g ted from/{used in) fi ing activities (C) 762.81 (410.18)
Net increasef(decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 534.06 (1,535,502
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (1,657.16) (122.46)
Cash balance pursuant 1o Merger (Refer Note 54) - 0.90

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year {Refer Note 14) (1,123.10) (1 557.152
Net Increase/{decrease) In Cash and cash equivalents 534.06 (1.535.60)

Notes:

a) The above Cash Fiow Statement has been prepared under the 'indirect Method’ as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS 7) - Statement of Cash Flow.

b) Reconcihation between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabities arising from financing activities.

(Rs in Lakhs)
For the year Cash Flows Non Cash Charges For the year
; ended Unreahsed loss on Others ended
Particutars March 31, 2018 Foreign Exchange March 31, 2019
Borrowings - Current 1,366 97 1,026 46 2.393 43
See accompanying notes to financial statements
In terms of our report attached
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP - EOR AND _oﬁ-Eﬁ\ ALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Chaﬂere_g ASOU ntants oy | ==
; w1 \ || I+ & \\,
:l.:‘i | Dvhas J b ‘h | H““:/__ f_‘-"""
N.K. JAL SudishM S . M ohul Parikh Sanjay Bahadur
Partner Whole Time Director | /' Managing Director Director
RV & Sen g0l
Place. Mumba: Vivek Sangol Place: Mumbai
Date - May 7, 2019 Head Finance & Accounts Date : May 7, 2019
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NINA PERECPT PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited
Statement of changes in Equity as at March 31, 2019

(Rs in Lakhs)

a. Equity Share Capital Amount
Balance at April 1, 2017 100.00
Issued pursuant to Merger* 18.00
Balance at March 31, 2018 118.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year =
Balance at March 31, 2019 118.00
*Issued on March 28, 2019, Pursuant to Merger. (Refer Note 54)
(Rs in Lakhs)
Reserves and Surplus Total
b. Other Equity Securities Premium | Capital Reserves |Retained Earnings
Account
Balance at April 1, 2017 8,666.66 - 1,683.48 10,350.14
Generated pursuant to Merger (Refer Note 54) ” 582.00 2 582.00
Addition pursuant to Merger (Refer Note 54) 1 = 407 .14 407.14
Profit for the year - & 1,777.07 1.777.07
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax - - (15.14) (15.14)
Balance at March 31, 2018 8,666.66 582.00 3,852.55 13,101.21
Profit for the year - - 1,036.71 1.036.71
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax - - (41.93) (41.93)
Balance at March 31, 2019 8,666.66 - 582.00 | - 4,847.33 14,095.99

See accompanying notes to financial statements

In terms of our report attached
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

N ool [ B> I

N. K. JAIN
Partner

Place: Mumbai
Date "May 7, 2019

§ b,
e

SudishM S Mehul Parikh Sanjay Bahadur

Whole Time Director — Managing Director Director
~ M- jlam.ag‘).

Vivek Sangoi Place: Mumbai

Head Finance & Accounts Date : May 7, 2019
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Corporate information

Nina Percept Private Limited ("the Company”) formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Pvt Ltd / Aekam Construction Specralies Pvt Lid s
in the business of waterproofing services. It offers end-to-end solutions in waterproofing. The Company has its major presence across the
construction spectrum - including residential, commercial, industrial, institutional and Infrastructure sectors The Company was incorporated on
November 11, 2014. The Company I1s subsidiary of Pidiite Industries Ltd

The address of its registered office and its principal place of business 1s 401, Naman Midtown, A wing, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road,
Mumbai - 400013

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013('Act’) read with Rule 3 of the Compantes (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015, as amended

The financial statements have been prepared under the histoncal cost convention except for certain Financial Assets / Liabilibes (including
derivative instruments) measured at Fair value
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR} and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakh, except otherwise indicated

Business Combination

Acqursitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method The consideration transferred in a business combination 1s measured at
fair value, which 1s calcuiated as the sum of the acquisition date fair values of the assets transferred, liabilities incurred to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests 1ssued in exchange of contro! of the acquiree

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the habilities assumed are recognised at therr fair value, except deferred tax assets or
liabilities, and assets or l'abilities related to employee benefit arangements are recognised and measured 1n accordance with Ind AS 12 income
Taxes and Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits respeclively

Goodwill 1s measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of thé identifiable
assets acquired and the liabilities assumed.

Goodwill

Goodwill 1Is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred over the net of acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed.

Goodwill @nsing on an acquisition of a business 1s carned at cost as established at the date of acquisition of the business less accumulated
impairment losses, if any

For the purpose of mpairment testing, Goodwill 1s allocated to each of the Company’s cash generating units that 1s expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination.

A cash generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated 1s tested for the impairment annually or more frequently when there 1s an indication that
the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash generating unitis less then its carrying amount, the impairment loss 1s first allocated
to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in Profit and Loss account. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill

"1s not reversed in subsequent periods.

Revenue Recognition

With effect from 1st Apnl, 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers” using the modified retrospective
transition method. appiled to contracts that were not compieted as of 1st Apnil. 2018. In accordance with this transition method, the comparatives
have not been retrospectively adjusted. The following is revised ‘significant accounting policies related to revenue recognition. The effect on
adoption of Ind AS 115 was insignificant.

The Company recognises revenue from the following major sources
« Sale of goods
» Sale of services

Revenue I1s recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods or services to customers for an amount that reflects the consideration which the
Company expects to receive in exchange for those goods or services. The control of goods 1s transferred to customer depends on delivery basis
{r.e. at the point In time when goods are delivered at the customer's site) Controt is considered to be transferred to customer when customer has
ability to direct the use of such goods/services and obtain substantially all the benefits from it. Sale of services are mainly in the nature of time and
material contracts. Revenue on time and matenal contracts are recognised at the point in time when the related services are performed and
certified by the client. Services performed and not cerlified by the client, are recognised as revenue and are recorded as uncertified revenue
Incomplete services are recorded at cost as work in progress and disclosed under inventories

Revenue 1s measured based on the transaction price, which 1s the consideration, adjusted for discounts and rebates, if any, as specified in the
contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers

Sales-related warranties are an assurance that the products sold comply with agreed-upon specifications. Accordingly, the Company accounts for
provision for warranties in accordance with Ind AS 37 Prowisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Revenues in excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets which we refer as uncertified revenue (Refer Note 16). Advance received as

mobilisation advance from customer before transfer of control of goods or services performed to the customer 1s recognised as contract hrability

(Refer Note 26) e
f\n;

- S\
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Interest Income

Interest income from a financial asset 1S r ni

e e ecognised when 1t 1s probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of
Insurance Claims

Claims/Insurance claim etc are accounted for when no'significant uncertainties are attached to their eventual receipt

Leasing
At the' inception of an arrangement, It Is determined whether the arrangement i1s or contains a lease. Leases are classified as finance leases
whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantally all the'nsks and rewards of own
ership 1o the lessee All other e t

e er leases are classified as
The Company as lessee
Payments made under operating leases are recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease Where the rentals are structured
solely to increase in'iine with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's j j

expected inflationary cost increa
recognised in the year in which such benefits accrue & e

Foreign currencies
In preparing the financial statements transactions in currencies other than the entity’ i

] y's functional currency (1.e. INR) are recognised at th
exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting penod. monetary items (mncluding ﬂnancnzgassets atntd(Tiargitlie!?ecs)f
denom!nated n forglgn curreqcues are retransiated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that r)
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevaiing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items ;ae;
are measured 1n terms of histoncal cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated. Gains | ;

: . or losses ansing from i

S D [¢] these translations are recognised in

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax
Current tax
The tax currently payable 1s b;sed on taxable profit for the year Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit
and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxabie or deductble in other years and items that are never taxable or deducnblepThe
Company’s current tax s calculated using applicable tax rates that have been enacted and th ;
e provisions of the |
i p ncome Tax Act, 1961 and other
Deferred tax
Deferred tgx 1s recognised on tgmporary d:fferepces between the carrying amounts of assets and habilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable tempora
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it 1s probable that taxable pr f':y
will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. A
Such defgrred tax assets and Inablllties are not recognised If the temporary difference anses from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and habilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit In addition, deferred tax habilit
are not recogrised if the temporary difference anses from the initial recognition of goodwill ' e
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets 1s reviewed at the end of each re j
. porting period and reduced 1o the extent th
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. eIt e
Defgrred {ax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the hiability 1s settled or the asset
realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period
The measurement of deferred tax habiliies and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Com
expects, at the end of the reporting penod, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities e
Current and deferred tax for the year
Cyrrent and d.eferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive Income or
directly 1n equity, In which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively
Where current tax or deferred tax anses from the inihal accounting for a business combinati .
ation, the tax effect i
il 1S Included i the accounting for the

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment acquired separately

ﬁ‘:l;g::gz.rﬂzzls::if:ra‘;hlnew. vehicles, office equipment, furmiture and fixures are stated at cost less accumutated depreciation and accumutated
Capital Work in Progress

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recogmised impatrment |
Cost inciudes professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Company's accountinp 1 7 sossh
properties are classified and capitalised to the appropnate categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and read forgmrt}gr;zy-d uc
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets. commences when the assets are ready for their mlendcyd use Favee
An item of property, plant and equipment 1s derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to anse fi h
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss ansing on the disposal or retrement of an item of property, plant and equipment is GEIemlneéog; :;\:

difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and 1s recognised in profit or 10ss o
i
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and Capital work In progress) less therr residual values
over therr useful lives, using the straight-line method as per the useful Iife prescribed in Schedule I to the Companies Act. 2013 For certain items of
Property, Plant and Equipment, the company depreciates over estimated usetul ife which are-different from the useful lives prescribed in Schedule
il to the Companies Act 2013, which 1s based up on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate. The management
beheves that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflects fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used. The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changés n
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis

Estimated useful hives of the property. plant and equipment, other than the useful life prescnbed in Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013 are as
follows: N

a) Furniture and Fixtures 3 to 5 years

b) Office Equipment . 1 to 5 years

c) Plant & Machinery 1105 years

d) Vehicles 1to 10 years

e) Leasehold Improvements Over the iife of the lease contract

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses. Amortisation 1s recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives

The estimated useful Iife and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting penod, with the effect of any changes in estimate
being accounted for on a prospective basis,

Intangible assets with indefinite useful ives that are acquired separately are carned at cost less accumulated impairment losses

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination and recogrised separately from goodwill are intially recognised at therr far value at the
acquisition date (which is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent o 1nitial recognition Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible assets that are acquired separately

Useful lives of intangible assets

Estimated usefu! lives of the intangibie assets are as follows

Computer software : 5-10 years

Trade mark : Assessed to have infinite life and can be renewed on perodic basis

impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwiit

At the end of each reporting penod. the Company reviews the carfying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there Is
any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset 1s estimated in
order 10 determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it 1s not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs When a reasonable and consistent bas;s of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment at least annuaily, and whenever there 1s an indication that the asset may be
impaired. Intangible assets with indefimte useful ives are tested for impairment annually at the cash-generating unit level The assessment of
indefinite useful life is reviewed annually 1o determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from
indefinite to finite 1s made on a prospective basis

Recoverable amount 1s the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use If the recoverable amount of the asset (or cash-generatin
unit) 1s estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) 1s reduced to s recoverab!g
amount An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventonies are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value

Cost of nventories is determined on First in first out basis. Cost for this purpose includes cost of direct matenials, direct labour and appropnate
share of overheads.

Net realisable value represents the estimated seling pnce in the ordinary course of business less all esimated costs of completion and estimated

costs necessary to make the sale. Obsolete, defective, unserviceable and slow / non-moving slocks are duly provided for and valued at net
realisable value

Provisions (other than Employee Benefits)
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it 1s probabie that the
Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation '
Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obhgation at the balance sheet date
taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obhigation These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates
The estimated habiity for service warranties 1s recorded when products applied and services provided These estimates are established using
historica! information on the nature, frequency and average cost of warranty claims and management estimates regarding possible future incidence
based on corrective actrons on product applied service failures. The timing of outflows will vary as and when warranty clam will anse - bein
typically up to ten years service provided against the apply method. As per the terms of the contracts, the Company provides post-contract warranlg
to some of its customers The Company accounts for the post-contract provision for warranty on the basis of the information available with the
Management duly taking 1nto account the current and past technical estimates
Contingent habilities are not recognised but aisclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements ,\,‘

g}
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financtal habilities are recognised when the Company becomes a panty to the contractual provisions of the instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value Transaction costs that are directly attnibutable to the acquisition or issue
of financial assets and financial habihbies (other than financial assets and financial habilites at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the value of the financial assets or financial habilities, as appropnate. on inittal recognition  Transaction costs directly attnbutable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial hlabihties at fair value through profit or loss are recognised In statement of profit and loss.

Financial Assets

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at 'either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of
the financial assets.

Debt instruments that meet conditions based on purpose of holding ass.

amortised cost using effective interest method. s 2 2igiand contraciyalte el griTsin Mentige Subsequeltly measugg at
All other financial assets are measured at fair value

Income 1s recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as Fair Value Through Profit or
Loss (FVTPL). Interest income 1S recognised in profit or loss and is included in the “Other income” line item

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognises loss allowance using expected credit loss mode! for financial assets which are not measured at farr value through profit
or loss. Expected credit losses are weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring as the weights. Credtt loss is the
difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Compan
expects to receive, discounted at original effective rate of interest Y
For Trade receivables, the Company measures loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses The Company computes
expected credit loss allowance based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-
looking information

Financial Liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as either financial labilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions of a finaricial liability and an equity instrument

Equity instruments

Ar eguity instrument 1s any contract that ewidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its habilities

Financial Liabilities

All financial” habilities (other than denvative financial instruments) are s

Interest expensé 1$ included in the Finance costs ine tem ) PR R e e s SRLCC S, St BLIETes Urietiied
Derecogpnition of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractuat rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or when the Compan
transfers the contractual nghts to r_ecewe the cash flows of the financial asset in which substantially all the risks and rewalrds of ownership oFf) th;
financial asset are transferred, or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of hi
financial asset and does not retain control of the financial asset. cneishie jokige
The Company derecognises a financial liability (or a part of financial hability) when the contractual obligation 1s discharged. cancelled or expires

Derivative Financial Instruments
The Company holds denvative financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward contracts t
0 hedge its exposur
LR g posure to foreign currency
Denvatives are nitially recognised at fair value at the date the contracts are entered into Subs
equent to inihal recognition, th
measured at fair vaiue and changes are recogrised in profit or i0ss. R

Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the :ndirect method, whereby profit / loss before extraordinary items and tax for the period 1s adjusted for the effects

of transactions of non-cash nature any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments. Cash flows from operatin
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. = &

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise of cash at bank, cash in hand
: 4 and short- term d ¢
maturity of three months or iess, as reduced by bank overdrafts. S e

Employee benefits

Employee benefits include Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance Scheme, Gratuty Fund and Compensated Absences

Defined contribution plans

The Company’s contribution to Prowident Fund and Empioyee State insurance Scheme are considered as defined contribution pians and are
charged as an expense based on the amount of contnbution required to be made and when services are rendered by the employees

Defined benefit plans

For def»ned benem plgns. N t_he form of gratuity fund, the cost of providing benefits 1s determined using the projected unit credit method. with
actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of cach balance sheet date Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, is reflécted
immediately 1n the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised In other comprehensive income In the penod in which 'lhey occur
Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income s reflected immediately in retained eamings and 1s not reclassified to proht or loss
Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows. )
Service cost (including current service cost, past service cost. as well as gains and losses on curtaiiments and settlements). Net interest expense
or income remeasurement : P

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item ‘Employee benefits expense’ Gurtatment
gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in tne Company'’s defined benefit plans

Short term and other long term employee benefits
A liability 1s recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salanes, annual leave and sick leave In the penod the related
service is rendered at the unaiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service A
Liabilties recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits employee benefits are measured at th

sec 3 e undiscounted amount
expected to be paid in exchange for the related service. e

Liabilthies recogrised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows
expected to be made by the Company in respect of services provided by employees up o the reporting date \‘D/S

RN
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Speciaities Private Lim:ted
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparatvon of the Comp;ny's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies. reported amounts of assets, liabilities, iIncome and expenses, and accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent llab/ities. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estmates

The eshmate; and underlying Iassumptlons are reviewed on an ongoing basis Revisions 1o accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future penods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant nsk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and habilities within the next tinancial year, are described below

Impairment of Goodwill and Trademark

Goodwill and trademarks with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment on an annual basis Recoverable amount of cash generating units 1s
determined based on higher of value-in-use and fair value less cost to sefl The impairment test 1s performed at the level of the cash generating unit
or groups of cash-generating units which are benefitting from the synergies of the acquisition and which represents the lowest level at which the
intangibles are monitored for internal management purposes

Market related information and estimates are used to determine the recoverable amount. Key assumptions on which management has based its
determination of recoverable amount include estimated long term growth rates, weighted average cost of capital and estimated operating margins

Cash flow projections take into account past experience and represent management's best estimate about future developments

Employee related provisions

The costs of long term»and short term employee benefits are estimated using assumptions by the management These assumptions inciude rate of
increase in comgensation levels, discount rates, expected rate of return on assets and attntion rates. (Refer note 44)

Recent accounting pronouncements

The amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of Issuance of the financial statements are disclosed below The
Company intends to adopt these standards, if applicable, when they become effettive

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rul
es, 2017 an
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 amending the following standard: HSRETETen

Ind AS 116 Leases

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affarrs has notified Ind AS 116, Leases. Ind AS 116 will replace the existing leases Standard, Ind AS 17
Leases, and related Interpretations. The Standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosuré of leases
for both parties to a contract.1 e, the lessee  and the lessor Ind AS 116 introduces a single lessee accounting mode! and requires a lessee to
recoghize assets and labiities for all leases with a term of more than twelve months, unless the underlying asset is of low value Currently
operating lease expenses are charged to the statement of Profit & Loss The Standard also contains enhanced disclosure requirements for Iesseesl
Ind AS 116 substantially carrnes forward the lessor accounting requirements in Ind AS 17.

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is annual periods beginning on or after Apnil 1, 2019 The standard permits two possible methods of
transition

« Full retrospective — Retrospectively to each prior penod presented applying ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors

- Modified retrospective — Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard recognized at the date of imtial application

Under modified retrospective approach, the lessee records the lease hability as the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted at
the incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset either as '

« Its carrying amount as f the standard had been applied since the commencement date, but discounted at lessee’s incremental borrowing rate at
the date of nitial application or

-« An amount equal to the lease hability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments related to that lease recognized under
ind AS 17 immediately before the date of inihal application

Cenrtain practical expedients are available under both the methods

Amendment to Ind AS 19 — plan amendment, curtailment or settiement

On March 30, 2019, Mimistry of Corporate Affars issued amendments to Ind AS 19, ‘Employee Benefits’, in connection with accounting for plan
amendments curtailments and settlements

The amendments require an entity

- fo use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the period after a plan amendment, curtaiiment
or settlement, and '

- to recognise 1 profit or loss as part of past service cost or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction n a surplus, even If that surplus was not
previously recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling.

Effective date for application of this amendment 1s annual penod beginnirg on or after April 1, 2019

The company is evaluating the impact on the financial statement of the company under new standards N“' 1
4
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

4. Property, plant and equipment
Carrying amounts of:

{Rs in Lakhs)

March 31. 2019

March 31, 2018

Building (Leasehold Improvement) 34.17 42.96
Plant & Machinery 349.01 381.67
Vehicles 17.55 22.92
Furniture & Fixtures 49.17 59.69
Office Equipment 54.48 54.04
Total 504.38 561.28
Cost Building Plant & Machinery Vehicles Furniture & Office Total
(Leasehold Fixtures Equipment
Improvement)
Balance at April 1, 2017 65.81 471.90 45.83 35.83 70.09 689.46
Additions pursuant to Merger {(Refer Note 54) : 182.74 : 9.83 16.04 208.61
Additions 129.80 0.90 35.76 28.46 194.92
Deletions - : (3.32) 3 : (3.32)
Balance at March 31, 2018 65.81 784.44 43.41 81.42 114.59 1,089.67
Additions 4.36 191.86 0.08 27.57 27.85 251.72
Deletions (55.33) - (24.38) (79.71)
Balance at March 31, 2019 70.17 820.97 43.49 84.61 142.44 1,261.68
Accumulated depreciation Building Plant & Machinery Vehicles Furniture & Offico Total
(Leasehold Fixtures Equipment
Improvement)
Balance at April 1, 2017 (10.35) (224.69) (17.00) (10.09) (27.71) (289.84)
Additions pursuant to Merger (Refer Note 54) (23.91) (2.14) (7.73) (33.78)
Depreciation for the year (12.50) (154.17) (6.64) (9.50) (25.11) (207.92)
Deletions 3.15 - 3.15
Balance at March 31, 2018 (22.85)) (402.77) (20.49) (21.73) (60.55) (528.39)
Depreciation for the year = 1385 (219.52) (5.45) (16.89) (27.41) (282.42)
Deletions i 5033 3.18 s 5351
Balance at March 31, 2019 (36.00) (571.96) (25.94) (35.44) (87.96) (757.30)
Carrying amount Building Plant & Machinery Vehicles Furniture & Office Total
(Leasehold Fixtures Equipment
Improvement)
Balance at April 1, 2017 55.46 247.21 28.83 25.74 42.38 399.62
Additions pursuant to Merger (Refer Note 54) - 158.83 - 7.69 8.31 174.83
Additions 129.80 0.90 35.76 28.46 194.92
Deletions - (0.17) (0.17)
Depreciation for the year {12.50) (154.17) (6.64) (3.50) (25.11) (207.92)
Balance at March 31, 2018 42.96 381.67 22.92 59.69 54.04 561.28
Additions 4.36 191.86 0.08 27.57 27.85 251.72
Deletions {5.00) (21.20) (26.20)
Depreciation for the year (13.15) (219.52) (5.45) (16.89) (27.41) (282.42)
Balance at March 31, 2019 34.17 349.01 17.55 49.17 54.48 504.38

N
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly known as Nina Walerproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

5. Goodwill (Rs In Lakhs)
March 31, 2019 March 31. 2018

Balance at beginning of year 512.60 512.60

Balance at end of year 512.60 512:60

6. Other Intangible assets
Carrying amounts of

March 31, 2019

March 31. 2018

Trademark 3,004.66 3.004.66
Computer Software 18.47 17.14

3,023.13 3.021.80
Cost Trademark Computer Software Total
Balance at April 1, 2017 2,693.98 2957 272355
Additions pursuant to Merger (Refer Note 54) 310.68 386 ’314'54
Additions 5 2'01 2'01
Balance at March 31, 2018 3.004.66 35-44 3 040A10
Additions 2 9'57 - 9'57
Balance at March 31, 2019 3,004.66 45.01 3049 67
Accumulated amortisation and impairment Trademark Computer Software Total
Balance at April 1, 2017 . (10.81) (1081
Additions pursuant to Merger (Refer Note 54) (1.20) 1'20)
Amortisation expense (6A29) (6'29)
Balance at March 31, 2018 = fi8%0) (1(8-30)
Amortisation expense (8.24) 3-24)
Balance at March 31, 2019 7 26.54) (2(6‘54;
Carrying amount Trademark Computer Software Total
Balance at April 1, 2017 2,693.98 18.76 2712.74
Additions pursuant to Merger (Refer Note 54) 310.68 2.66 '313’34
Additions . 201 201
Amortisation expense : (6‘29) 6-29
Balance at March 31, 2018 3.004.66 ] 5 0251 -80)
Addttions : 957 T
Amortisation expense . @24) 8.24
Balance at March 31, 2019 3.004.66 Y 5 02}3-13)

The Company has opted for the indefinite useful ife for its Trademarks on the basis of renewal of legal nght
) . s and th :
perpetually. As required the same is tested for impairment annually. P tire magagementSitehiionokeepit

Goodwill and Trademark cash-generating unit
The Company 1s into Waterproofing Services business which 1s the only cash generating umit
At the end of each reporting period. the Company reviews carrying amount of Goodwill and Trademark t b
0 de
Goodwill and Trademark has suffered any impairment loss. termine whether there is any indication that
Recoverable amount of Goodwill and Trademark exceeds the carrying amount of Goodwill and Trad
y ey ] . emark In the book
there are no mterna_n and external indications of impairment of Goodwill and Trademark. SRiSIaREISH SINdarCR o A
As a result, no imparment loss on Goodwill and Trademark is required to be recognised
Projected cashflows
The recoverable amount of this cash-generating unit 1s determined based on a value in use calculati
on which uses cash flow projections based on fi
budgets approved by the management for next year, estimate prepared for the next four years and a di D !
scount %
2018: 12.8% per annum). . unt rate of 17 5% per annum (as at March 31,
Cash flow projections during the budget perod are based on the same expected gross mar
i gins and raw materials price inflation th

period. The cash flows beyond that five-year perniod have been extrapolated using a steady 3% per annum (as at 31st iﬂarch 2018r.\ O{VZO:S:];;JL:: budv%te':
rate. The management believes tha{ any reasonably possible change in the key assumptions on which recoverable amount'ls baéed would not c) ! h
aggregate carrying amount pf goodwill and trademark to exceed the aggregate recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit acAlps
The key assumptions used in the value in use calculations are as follows. )
Budgeted sales growth :
Sales growth is assumed at 1§ 0‘% (CAGRY), in line with current year projections. The values assigned to the assumption reflect past experience and
consistent with the managements’ plans for focusing operations in these markets. The management believes that the planned sales fowlr;: and are
next five years 1s reasonably achievable. 9 per year for the
Raw materials price inflation
Forecast for Material cost growth is assumed at 15 0% considering impact of commodity cost inflation and other factors
Other budgeted costs ’
Forecast for Direct cost growth is assumed at 15 0% considering impact of infla
e g 1mp: inflation and other factors Other fixed costs are i hne with the current year's

%

2
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly known as Nina Walerproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

7  Non Current Investments

(Rs n Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31 2018

(i) Investment in Subsidiary (Fully paid up)

Unquoted Investment in Equity Instruments of Subsickary (at cost)
1,185,000 (Previous Year 350,000) Equity shares of LKR of 1 each of Nina Lanka Construction 52.77 1571
Technologies Pvt Ltd (Refer Note 53)

(i) iInvestment in Others

Unquoted Investment in Depostt with (at amortised cost)

IL & FS Financials Services Limited . e
TOTAL 52.77 5063
8 Other Financial Assets - Non-Current
(Rs i Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2019 M
Unsecured, considered good -~ arch 31, 2018
Security deposits 50.29 4779
Fixed Deposits with Bank (Under Lien) 078 0-48
Retention Monies Receivable 2,062.84 i 853.56
TOTAL 2,113.91 1,901 83
9 Income Tax Assets {net) - Non-Current
(Rs in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2019
Unsecured, considered good March 31, 2018
Advance Income Tax (Net of Provisions Rs 374 26 Lakhs, Previous year Rs 623.00 Lakhs) 122,65 124 41
TOTAL 122.65 12441

10 Other Assets - Non-Current
(Rs n Lakhs)

As al As at
March 31, 2019
Unsecured, considered good March 31 2018
Balance with Government Authonies® 108.87 7367
TOTAL 108.87 73.67
* Mainly compnises of VAT refund receivable
11 tinventories (At lower of cost and net realizable value)
(Rs in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2019 M
Stock of Matenal T 3,730.32 == 3212:);:
(Including Goods in Transit Rs 547 29 Lakhs, Previous year - Rs 143 27 Lakhs) T
Work-in-Progress 43.36 149 07
A TOTAL 3,773.68 2.763 55
(1) The cost of inventones recogmised as an expenses dunng the year was Rs 15,285.17 Lakhs (for the year ended March 31, 2018 Rs 11,009 51
Lakhs). g
(i1) The mode of valuation of inventories has been disclosed in note.2 11
12 Current Investments
(Rs n Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31 2019 March 31 2018
Current portion of Non Current Investment in Deposits
Unquoted Investment in Deposi with (at amortised cost)
IL & FS Financials Services Limited 155.00 205.57
Infrastructure Leasing & Financials Services Limited 725.00 117819
) 1 880.00 1,383 76
Less . Impairment in the Value of Investments in Deposits (Refer Note 39) (880.00) .
TOTAL . 1,383 76
13 Trade Receivables
(Rs in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Current
Unsecured, considered good 14,920.45 10,110.45
Considered Doubrful_ 601.51 41274
Significant Increase in Credit Risk i i
Credt Impaired o N
12,521.96 10, 1
Less Allowance for Expecled Credit Loss 601.51 ifg 72
Total 11,920.45 10,110.45

The average credit penod on sales of goods and services 1s 90 days. No interest is charged on trade recevables.

Before accepting any new customer, the Company performs delailed background check to assess the potential customer’s credit qualty The crednt
quality of customers are reviewed on a regular basis. Of the trade receivables balance as at March 31, 2019, an amount of Rs. 4.054.21 Lakhs {as at
March 31, 2018 of Rs. 3,320.52 Lakhs) is due from Larsen & Tubro Ltd, New Consolidated Construction Company Ltd, Shapoor i’allolan;: & Compan
Pyt Ltd and Cowtown Infolech Services Pyt Ltd, the company's largest customers. There are no other customers who represent more than 5% of the tota);
balance of trade receivabies. \d

~
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE UMITED

Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements

The Company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credr loss allowance for trade recervables based on a provision matrix. The
provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and adusted for forward-looking information. The expected credit loss allowance is
based on the ageing of the days the receivables are due and the rales as given in the provision matrix. The provision matrix at the end of the reporting

penod is as follows:
A

Expected credit loss (%)

241-365 10
366-545 20
546-730 30
731-910 40
911-1090 50
>1091 100
Legal Receivables 100
As at As at
¢ receivabl March 31, 2019 March 31 2018
Within the credit period 3,116.47 3,920.19
1.240 7.266.40 4,270.12
241-365 635.46 883.50
366-545 358.66 452.45
546-730 304 29 236.14
731-910 146.06 187.27
911-1090 129.98 106.91
>1091 days 184.55 =
Legal Receivables 66.98 -
Opening BTA (Refer Note 51) 313.14 466 61
Total 12,521.96 10.523 19
B f Al f X i Loss
Total Allownace for Expected Credit Loss 601.51 41274
{Rs in Lakhs}
As at As at
March 31 2019 March 31 2018
ment t rodit | I
Balance at beginning of the year 412.74 137.35
Add : Pursuant to Merger (Refer Note 54) - 30.10
Movement In expected credit loss allowance on trade receivables calculated at 21984 24529
Ifetime expected credit losses
Less : Write off of Bad Debts 31.07 .
Balance at end of the year 601.51 41274

A formal commercial policy has been framed and credit facilities are given to customers within framework of policy. As credit nsk management
mechanism, a Policy for doubtful debt has been formulated and risk exposure related to receivable are identified based on crilefia mentioned in policy

and provided for credit loss allowance.

Trade Receivable includes dues from Private compames/Firms in which any Director 1s a director or a member (Refer Note 43)

14 Cash and Cash Equivalents
{Rs n Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31 2019 March 31 2018
Cash on Hand 047 R
Balances with banks
In Current Account 8.02 16.58
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Balance Sheet 8.19 16.70
Bank Overdraft (Refer Note 23) 1,131.29) 167386
Cash and cash equivalents as per Statement of Cash Fiow {1‘123.10) %W)L
15 Bank Balances Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Rs in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31 2019 March 31 2018
In Escrow Account 77 ¥
Fixed Deposits with Bank (Under Lien) 2.48 ol
TOTAL 6.25 3366
16 Other Financial Assets - Current
= (Rs i Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31 2018
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits® 68.36 oy
Loans and Advances to Employees® 64.90 T¥
Uncertified Revenue from Works Contract 4,501.30 3,750.14
Retention Monies Receivable
Unsecured, considered good 132319 1.058.95
Considered Doubtfut 37.46 318
Significant Increase in Credit Risk . )
Credt Impaired i )
1,360.65 1,067.13
Less Expected Credit Loss 37.46 518
1,323.19 1,058.65
Derivative assets towards Foreign currency forward contracts (Refer Note 45 {vn)) g 0.58
TOTAL 5,957 75 4,900.25
* For Business purpose
17 Other Current Assets
(Rs mn Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31 2019 March 31,2018
Unsecured, considered good
Advances to vendors®™ .72 .
Prepaid Expenses 3310 e 4
Batances with Government Authorities® 416.77 277.12
TOTAL 491,59 366,26
* Mainly comprises of GST recevable g
** For Businass purpose ,\K ’



NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED : g . -
Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

18 Equity Share Capital R
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Authorised Capital :
10,000,000 (Previous Year 10,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1,000.00 1,000.00
TOTAL s— 1,000.00 1,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital -
1,179,999 (Previous Year 1,179,999) Equity Shares of Re 10 each, fully paid-up 118.00 118.00

(Refer Note 54)

TOTAL 118.00 118.00

Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Number of Shares Rs in Lakhs Number of Shares Rs in Lakhs
Equity Shares
At the beginning of the year 1,179,999 118.00 999,999 100.00
Issued pursuant to Merger* - - 180,000 18.00
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,179,999 118.00 1,179,999 118.00

*Issued on March 28, 2019, pursuant to Merger. (Refer Note 54)

Terms/ Rights attached to equity shares

The Company has a single class of equity shares. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and share in the company's residual assets. The equity shares are
entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. The voting rights of an equity shareholders are in proportion to its share of the paid-up equity capital of the company. On
winding up of the company, remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts will be distributed in proportion to the number of equity shares held. The
Company has not declared any dividend during the year.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding
Pidilite industries Ltd (Holding Company) 843,999 71.53 843,999 71.53
Mehul Parikh (Held as a partner of Jupiter Waterproofing Services) 300,000 25.42 300,000 2542
Equity shares were allotted without payment being received in cash pursuant to Merger. (Refer Note 54) M

The Company does not have any stock option plans.
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Privale Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Pvate Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Other Equity

As at
March 31 2019

(Rsin Lakhs)
As at
March 31 2018

{1) Securities Premium Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year .
Closing Balance 8.66: -:5 8,666 66
Secunties Premium Reserve 1s used to record the premium on issue of shares The Reserve is utilised in accordance with the provision of the Cor;1pan.nei Act, 2013 8.666.66
{n) Capital Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year s
Add: Generated pursuant to Merger (Refer Note 54) 82 00 -
Closing Balance 582-0 582.00
Capital Reserve represents excess of net assets aquired on account of merger Itis not avanlable for distribution to shareholder as dividend — S
"(n} Retained Eamings
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Pursuant to Merger (Refer Note 54) 3,852.55 1,683.48
Add: Profit tor the year o 407.14
Add: Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) (net of tax) 1,036.71 1,777.07
Closing Balance - 8(‘“~93) (15.14)
This Reserve represents the cumulative profits of the Company and can be utiised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013 R 385255
T
OFAL 14,095.99 ERTTE
20 Other Financials Liabilities - Non Current
(Rs in Lakhs)
As at As at
Payables lowards BTA (Refer Note 51) March 3128280;;9 March 31, 2018
TOT. 5 242 32
O13L 288.88 242 32
21 Provisions - Non Current
(Rs in Lakhs)
As at As al
Provision for Employee Benefits March 31 2019 March 31, 2018
Gratuity (Refer Note 44) Sl
. 157.09
TOTAL 533167 e
22 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net} (Refer Note 46)
(Rs in Lakhs)
As al As al
Tax effect of lems constituting Deferred Tax Liabilities March 31 2019 March 31 2018
Intangible Assets
Tax effect of items constituting Deferred Tax Liabihes (A) ::::2 588 44
5 588.44
Tax cftect of tems constituling Deferred Tax Assets
Defined benefit obligation
Trade recewables 47.33 27 10
Property, Plant and equipment 184.28 113.81
Tax effect of items constituting Deferred Tax Assets ®) ;ggi; 4973
T d 180.64
oy (A-B) 359.06 39780
23 Borrowings - Current

(Rs in Lakhs)

As al
March 31 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

Secured - at amortised cost
Loans repayable on demand from Bank - {Refer Note (1) below)

working Capital Demand Loan

Bank Overdraft 1,350.00 500.00
Cument portion of the Term Loan from Bank 1,131.29 1,673.86
Short Term Loans from Banks - Buyer's Credit (Refer Note (1) below) : 5.66
Amount due on factonng from Bank (Refer Note (i) below) o 413.67

Amount due on factonng from NBFC (Refer Note (n) below) 565.20 y
TOTAL 478.23 447.64
3.524.72 3,040.83

(1) Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of the company's entire stocks of matenals, such other moveable's including book-deblts, outstanding monies, recevables, both
. b vables, both,

present and future. m a form and manner satisfaclory lo the bank. ranking pan passu with other participating banks
(i} Secured by a charge over centain trade recevable of the Company ’

L
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Prvate Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements

The terms of repayment of borrowing as stated below
As at March 31 2019

Sr. No. Particulars

Amount Qutstanding

Terms of Repayment

Rate of Interest

1 Work%' % ital Demand Loan 1,350.00 [Ba able on Demand 9.1% - 9.35%
2 ~|Bank Overdrafl__ — 1.131.29"3%%’5!&5‘50&%:\0 9 6% 98%

3 Amount due on factonng from Bank 565.20 |Vaned between Apnl 1. 2019 to June 30, 2019 11.00%

4 Amount due on factonng from NBFC 478.23 |Vaned between Apnl 1. 2019 to June 30. 2019 11.75%

As at March 31, 2018

Sr. No. Particulars Amount Qutstanding Terms of Repayment Rate of Interest
3 Working Capital Demand Loan 500.00 |Payable on Demand 8.5% -8.9%
2 Bank Overdraft 1.673.86 |Payable on Demand 94% - 9.8%
3 Cumenp,. ortion of the Term Loan from Bank L] 5.66 |Ra able Half Yean Instalement 11.50%
& 3 Shor Term Loans from Banks - Buyer's Credi 41367 |Vaned between Apl 1. 2015 {0 July 31, 2018 | 250%
5 Amount due on factonng from NBFC 44764 [Vaned between April 1, 2018 to July 31, 2018 1175%
24 Trade Payables
{Rs 1n Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31,2019 March 31 2018
Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterpnses (Refer Note 47) 476.76 101.75
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 6,220.75 5,567.61
TOTAL 6,697.51 5,669.36
25 Other Financials Liabilities - Current
{Rs in Lakhs)
As at As at
- March 31 2019 March 31, 2018
Employee related Liabimities 454.42 413.54
Retention Payable 128.47 91.41
Payables towards BTA (Refer Note 51) 45.57 240.62
Other Payables - Foreign currency forward contracts (Refer Note 45 (vir)) 26.42 -
Liabilities for Expenses 191.00 182.38
TOTAL 845,88 927.95
26 Other Liabilties - Current
(Rs in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31. 2019 March 31 2018
Advance from customers 1,629.19 1.509.48
Statutory Remiltances® 221.85 173.09
TOTAL 1,851.04 1,682.57
* Mainly compnses of TDS and GST payables
27 Provisions - Current
(Rs in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31 2019 March 31, 2018
Provision for Employee Benefits
Gratuily (Refer Note 44) 41.16 40.87
Compensated absences 115.95 9225
Provision for Warranty Expense (Refer Note 50) 105.12 61.88
TOTAL 262.23 185.00
The provision for warranty expense represents the value of the directors best estimates of future outflow of economic benefits that will be required under Company obtigation for
warranties in respect of waterproofing services as per contract with customers The estimates have been made on the basis of historical wamanty trend and may vaty as a result of
new matenals, altered processes for other events affecling product/service quatity
28 Current Tax Liability (Net)

As at
March 31, 2019

(Rs m Lakhs)
As at
March 31,2018

Unsecured, considered good

Provision for Income Tax (Net ot Advance Tax Rs 1336 83 Lakhs, Previous year Rs 924 10 Lakhs)

TOTAL

6

319.24

280.92

319.24

280.92

.
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

29 Revenue From Operations

(Rs 1 Lakhs)

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

a) Details of revenue from contracts with customers (net of taxes)”

Sales of Products (Chemicals) - Fixed Price Contracts
Local
Export

Sale of Services - Time and Matenal Contracts**
Zertfied Revenue from Works Contract
Incertified Revenue from Works Contract

At end of the year

At beginning of the year

TOTAL

772.56 959.35
4.49 73.55
28,951 08 21,808 15
4,501.30 3,750.14
3,750.14 2,971.20
751.16 778.94
30,478.29 23.619.99

*The Company disaggregates revenue from contracts with customers by type of contracts and timing of recognition. The Company believes
that this disaggregation best depicts how the nature, amount, iming and uncertainty of its revenues and cash flows are affected by industry,

market and other economic factors

~Sale of services consists of services to Residential, Industnal and Commercials sectors

b) Impairment loss

There were no impairment losses recognised on any contract asset/ trade receivable in the reporting penod except for as disclosed in Note 13.

30  Other Income

(Rs in Lakhs)

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

Interest on: (at Amortised cost)

Bank Deposits 0.31 0.26
investment in Deposits 10.54 109.84
Other non-operating Income:
Insurance claims 13.00 0.83
Other Miscellaneous Income 0.01 0.39
TOTAL 23.86 11132
31 Cost of Matenals Consumed
(Rs in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31 2019 March 31, 2018
Inventory at the beginning of the year 2.614.48 299173
Add  Purchases 15,769.38 10,101.01
18,383.86 13,092.74
Less Inventory atthe end of the year 3,730.32 2,614.48
TOTAL 14,653.54 10.478.26
32  Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
(Rs in Lakhs)
for the year ended For the year ended
March 31. 2019 March 31 2018
Chemicals 525.92 54813
TOTAL 525.92 548 13
33 Change in Inventories of Work in Progress
{Rs n Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31. 2018
Inventories at end of the year
Work-in-Progress 43.36 149.07
(A) 43.36 149.07
Inventories at beginning of the year
Work-in-Progress 148.07 132 19
(B} 149.07 13219
TOTAL (B-A) 105.71 (16.88)
34 Direct Man Power & Site Expenses
{Rs in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Manpower Cost at Sites 6,179.99 5,037.57
Site Establishment Expenses 820.28 643.10
TOTAL 7,000.27 5.680.67

A
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED

Zormerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements

35 Employee Benefits Expense
(Rs in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31. 2019 March 31 2018
Salanes and Wages 3,352.52 2.866.14
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds (Refer Note 44) 98.64 81.14
Gratuity Expense (Refer Note 44) 36.22 26.57
Staff Welfare Expenses 24.93 33.13
TOTAL 3,512.31 3.006.98
36 Finance Costs
Rs in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
tnterest expense on:
Bank overdrafts and borrowings 255.06 188 41
Delayed / deferred payment of Statutory Dues 8.59 770
TOTAL 263.65 196 11
37  Depreciation and Amortization Expense
(Rsn Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Depreciation (Refer Note 4) 282.42 207.92
Amortization (Refer Note 6) 8.24 6.29
TOTAL 290.66 214.21
38  Other Expenses
(Rs in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31 2019 March 31, 2018
Rent (Refer Note 49) 187.69 173.18
Insurance 50.91 26.30
Repairs & Maintenance
Plant and Machinery 44.84 3145
Others 8.97 n
Electnicity Expenses 21.09 20.36
Advertisement and Publicity 14.89 8.06
Legal, Professional and Consuitancy fees 78.98 59.28
Communication Expenses 46.49 39.55
Printing and Stationery 23.95 17.82
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 177.86 158.98
Rates & Taxes 8.71 30 49
Provision for Warranty Expenses {Refer Note 50) 43.24 2385
Aliowance for Doubtful Debts
Provision for current year 219.84 245 29
L ess ;. Written off dunng the year 31.07 ’
188.77 24529
Debts written off 57.46 -
Allowance for Doubtful Retention Monies 29.28 8.18
Brokerage and Commission 2.39 2.56
Payments to Auditor (Refer Note 48) 17.40 16.11
Directors Sitting Fees 4.80 5.60
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (Refer Note 52) 39.25 18.25
Bank Charges _ 75.66 45.89
Net loss on foreign currency transactions and translation 47.45 3565
Net Loss ansing on financial liability designated as at FVTPL 26.42 148
Loss on Fixed Assets sold/discarded 24.52 0.08
Miscellaneous expenses 41.69 41.78
TOTAL 1,262.71 1011.19
39 Exceptional item {Refer Note 56}
(Rs in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Imparrment of Investment (Principal amount) 880.00 .
Accrued Interest on impaired investment Written off 178.42 -
TOTAL 1,058.42
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NINA PERCEPY PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

40 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
{Rs n Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 201
A} Contingent liabilihes not provided for. It 2019 March 31 2018
B} Commitments:
(a) Estmated amount of contracts net of advances, remamnng to be executed for the acquisition of property, plant and equipment and rot provided for 277 020
(b) Other Commitments - Non Cancellable Operating Leases (Refer Note 49} & Forward Contracts (Refer Note 45(vi))
C) Provident Fund :
The Supreme Court In a recent judgement has held that provident fund contributions are payabie on basic wage. deamess allowances and all other monthh nces,

: ' 7 s y allowal . which are unwersally
necessarily and ordinanly paid to ali the employees i the establishment across the board. There are numerous interpretative issues relating 1o the judgement As a matter of ' :
made provision for an estimated amount on a prospective basis. 7 of cauton, the Company has

41 Segment information
The Company has determined s operating segment as waterproofing services, based on the information reported 1o the chief operating decision maker (CODM 1.e Man; Dire
2 . 3 ector of
in accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard 108 - ‘Operating Segment Reporting’, nolified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Ruleasg’;(ghs' or of the Company)
42  Earning Per Sharo (EPS)
(Rs in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31 2019 March 31, 2018
Basic and Diluted:
Profit for the year 1,036.71
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating basic and diluted EPS (Rofer Note 54) 1 1'79 5;99 111,;;79,23
Par value per share ' 1;1 00 . 1600
Earring per share (Basic and Diluted) n Rs. 87.56 150.60
Note: The Company did not have any potentially dilutive securities in any of the periods presented . .
43 Related Party Transacti
List of Related Parties (with whom transactions have taken place during current and previous year)
() Holding Company
Pidilite Industnes Lid Holding Company
(i) Subsidiary Company {Refer Note 53)
Nina Lanka Construction Technologies Pvt Ltd, Sri Lanka Subswdiary
() Key Management Personnel
a.  Shri Mehul K. Parkh Managing Director
b Smt Hetal M. Parikh Director
c. Mr. SudishM S (we.f May7, 2019) Dicector
(iv) Significant infl by Holding Company / Director of the Company
a Nina Concrete Systems Pvt Ltd Significant Influence of Man i
. , aging Director
b. Pyramid Waterproofing Services LLP Significant Influence of Managing Director
¢ Dr. Fixit Institute of Structural Protection & Rehabihtation Significant Influence of Directors
d Pidili!e Lanka (Private) Lid Subsidiary of Holding Company
®. Hybrid Coatings Subsidiary of Hokling Company
. Building Envelope Systems India Ltd Subsidiary of Holding Company
9. Pudilite innovation Center Subsidiary of Holding Company
r_\ |C'A Pidilite Pvt Ltd. Subsidiary of Holding Company
i Cipy Polyurethanes Pvt Lid Subsidiary of Holding Company
} Percept Engineers Pvi Ltd. (we f May 7, 2019) Significant Influence of Director
NG

SRSl



v) Transactions with Related Parties for the year ended March 31, 2019 are as follows:

(Rs in Lakhs)
Nature of Transaction For the year ended March 31, 2019 For the year ended March 31, 2018
Significant |S:?nlﬂcan;'
influence of nfluence
Faliow Key Follow Key
Holding diary |Subsidiarie| MPICIose |y, ger | Towr | PO | gubsidiary |Subsidiarie K“:.’c";’; Manager |  Total
Company P member of Koy | o - " Company A member ot Key | oo rsonel
Management Management
Personnel Personnel
a |Managerial Remunaration R _ .
Managing Director 7 162.16 162.16 154 33 154 33
Total 162,16 162.16 . - - - 184.33 154.33
b |Sales
Pidilite Industries Lid - - - - - - 7.08 - - # 7.08
Nina Lanka Construction Technologies - 4.57 - - - 4.57 7508 75.08
Pt Ltd
Prihite Lanka (Pvt) Ltd - - 070 - - 0.70 - - - - o
Cipy Polyurethanes Pvt Ltd - - 035 - = 0.35 - 5 c = _- -
ICA Pudilite Pvt Ltd 10,98 - 10.98 - ;
Nina Concrete Systems Pvt Ltd 5 & E 3.08 3.08 - - 32.42 32.42
Total 4.57 12.03 3.08 - 19.68 7.08 76.08 - 32.42 114.58
¢ {Purchases and Other Related
Services )
Pidilite Industnes Ltd 3,133.65 - 313365 5,907 86 - - 5.907.86
|Pdiste Innovation Centre Pte Ltd . - 49.90 < - 49.90 : - 62 60 - : 62.60
Hybrid Coatings 47361 47361 56.58 56 58
Building Envelope Systems India Ltd - 788.48 788.48 41.67 - 41.67
Cipy Polyurethanes Pvt Ltd - . 647.00 - - 647.00 - - - - -
Pyramid Waterproofing Services LLP - - 4,764 26 - 4,764.26 - - . 422387 . 4,223.87
Dr. Fixit Institute of Structural Protection - 945 - 9.45 - - - 735 7.35
& Rehabulitation
Total 3,133.65 . 1,958.99 477371 . 9,866.35 5,907.86 - 160.86 4,231.22 - 10,299.93
d [Investment in Share Capital =
Nina Lanka Construction Technologies 37.06 37.06
Pvt Ltd
Total - 37.06 - - - 37.06 . - - - - .
e |Rent Paid/ (Recelved) ; ; . : ) )
Nina Concrete Systems Pvt Ltd 3.56 356 6.70 6.70
Total .56 3.56 6.70 6.70
f; |Outstanding Balances :
- Trade Receivables
Pidilite Industries Lid . . . [ - s z - i ] 4 d
Nina Lanka Construction Technologies 36.50 36 50
Pvt Ltd . & =
ICA Pidilite Pvt Lta - 068 2 068 : : : -
Nina Concrete Systems Pvt Ltd i) . 150.33 E 15033 M A 26147 & 261.47
0.68 160.33 151.01 36.50 261.47 297.97
] - BTA Payables .
Nina Concrete Systems Pvt Ltd - i - 334 45 334.45 - - i 482.94 482.94
334,46 334.45 482.94 - 482,94
1] - Trade Payablos . . =
Pidilite Industries Ltd 1,871.11 - 1.871.11 3,340.6% . - 3,340.61
Pidilite iInnovabon Centre Pte Ltd - 24.82 - 24.82 . B 48.11 : 48.11
|Hybnd Coatings - 148,12 - 1468.12 5907 59.07
Budding Envelope Systems India Ltd 22515 - 22515 = 4302 43.02
Cipy Polyurethanes Pvt Lid = 38564 - 4 38564 x - - - °
Pyramid Waterproofing Services LLP 694.39 694.39 - - 584.10 . 584.10
Dr. Fixit Institute of Structural Protection - 259 - 2.59 . 227 227
& Rehabilitation 5 + = &
1.871.11 783.73 696.98 3,361.82 3,340.61 160.20 586.37 4,077.18
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED
Formery known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialies Pnvate Linnted
Notes forming part of the financial statements

44 Employee Benefits
The Company has classified various employee benefits as under
{A) Defined Contribution Plans
(a) Provident Fund
(b) State Defined Contribution Pian - Employers’ Contnbution to Empioyees’ State Insurance
The Provident Fund and the State Defined Contribution Pians are operated by the Regional Provident Ful i
Under the schemes, the Company 1s required to contnbute a specified percentage of pgyroll cost to the nd comr:::\selcﬁ)rer ?s app'llgafz':d';ea“ ehg" ueT:;:;:Of);:-\?
are recogmised by the Income Tax Authonties g 4

The Company has recognised the ing amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss {Refer Note 35)
{ Rs in Lakhs)
M.

(1) Contribution to Provident Fund arch 31 209:,975 March 31 233133

(1) Contributon to Employees’ State Insurance Scheme 7-” 11.20

e 98,64 8114
{B) Defined Benefit Plan

Graturty
{C) Other Benefits

Compensated absences

The Company operates a gratuity plan covening qualfying empioyees The benefit payable is caiculated as per the Payment ;
. . / Y ay of Gratuity Act The benefit vests upon
completion of five years of continuous service and once vested it is payabis to employases on retrement or on termination of employment In case of death while in
service, the gratuity is payable imespective of vesting.
Actuanal gains and losses in respect of defined benefit plans are Qr n the F s through other comprehensive ncome
Interest risk
A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan hability.
Longevity risk
The prasent value of defined benefit plan lability 1s calculated by reference to the best ostmate of the mortalty of plan both

" 3 artcipants d
employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participanis will increase the pian's hability. rasr g ! RO gy
Salary risk
The present value of the defined benefit plan hability s caiculated by reference to the fulure salanes of plan partcipants As such
pasticipants will increase the plan’s hability. B B panincreasspnithelsaiaryjotitheTplan

Defined benefit plans — as per actuanial valuation (Rs 10 Lakhs)
Particulars
Ehahge In the present valus of dafined benefit obligation March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
|_1_|Present value of dafined banafit obkgabon at the beginning of the year 197 96 149.3
2 |Present value of defined benefit obligation pursuant to Merger (Refer Note 54) A 6.35
3 _[Cumment secvice cost 2284 T
4 _|interast costincome 13.38 56
5 _[Remeasuremenis (gains)/ losses included in OCI =
Actuarial (gains) losses arising from changes in graphic assumption 13 555
Actuanal (gains)/ losses arising from changes in financial assumption 3 '“ 3475
from 22.06 443
{18.27) (6 36)
274.83 157 96
6 _[retum on plan assets excluding interest income .
7 |Fair value of pian assets at the beginning of the year .
|Net ’Assot)luabm_q recognised In the Balance Sheet as at
Prasent value of defined benefit obligation as at 3151 March
| 2 * Fair value of plan assets as at 31st March 274:83 197.96
z Defict S
| &|Current portion of the above (Refer Note 27) 2:‘ 's‘: 12‘7)“;
|_5{Non current portion of the above (Refer Note 21) _ 23567 157;%?
Actuarial assumptions
1iDiscount rate 715%7.3% 7 7%7.4%]
2]Atintion rate 15% 3% - 15%
3|Salary growth rate first 2 years-15%,| first 2 yoars-8.5%,

thereaftor 8% therealter 6.5%

Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption 1s as belov

1[One percentage point increase in discount rate
2 & point decrease in discount rate ;:;32 :7;44
3{One percentage point increase in salary growth rate m-zz “-55
4|One percentage point decrease in salary growth rate 2“-55 .49
5[One percentage point increase in attrition rate 2“-5‘ 77.36 |
6]One percentage point decrease attrition rate T 1:%
| ExE recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year
[Current service cost 7] <
| 2[interest cost on benefit obligation (Net) ~“ 8.92
3[Total s included in employee benefits expe: (Reféd_ote 35 T -22 zggg
Recognised in other comprehensive income for the year
i losses arising from changes in demographic assumption =
losses ansing from changes in financial assumption 3:;: : 850
losses arising from o s in expenence adjustment o 1‘ z:
58.92 2208
ected Future Cashflows
Silvean K B
HLTE ;-"-35 2805
) r 3.39 3122
— z: : 35.28 21.43
Year 6 to 10 1':’:5; 27’;;2
Average Expected Future Working Life (yoars) T caEeA] RS

The eshmate of future salary increases, considered i actuanal valuation, 1akes account of inflation. senon
g 3 . promobon and other rele
and demand in the employment market. ty. vant factors, such as supply

~
W *!\
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements
Financial Instrument

Capital Management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as gping concern while m
The capital structure of the Company consists of net debts (borrowing detailed in note 23 offset by ca

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratio at end of the reporting period was as follow:

aximising the retum to stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance.
sh and bank balance in note 14 and 15) and total equity of the Company.

(Rs in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Bormrowings (Refer Note 23) 3,624.72 3,040.83
Cash and Bank balances (Refer Note 14 and 15) (14.44) (40.56)
Net Borrowings 3,510.28 3,000.27
Total Equity 14,213.99 13.219.21
Net Debts to Equity Ratio 24.7% 22.7%

Categories of financial instruments

(Rs in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Financial assets
Measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
Foreign currency forward contracts : 0.58
Measured at amortised cost
Cash and bank balances 14.44 40.56
Trade receivables 11,920.45 10,110.45
Investments 52.77 50.63
Other financial assets 8,071.66 8,185.26
Total Financial Assets 20,059.32 18,387.48
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost
Borrowings 3,524.72 3,040.83
Trade Payables 6,697.51 5,669.36
Financial liability carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) 26.42 -
Other financial liabilities 1,108.34 1,170.27
Total Financial Liabilities 11,356.99 9,880.46

Financial risk management objectives
Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligation as they fali due. The Company's financial liabilities as on March 31, 2019 is Rs. 11,356.97 Lakhs
comprising of short term funding from NBFC and bank, bearing interest rate range from 9% to 12% repayable on demand. Significant portion of the Company's financial assets as on March 31, 2019 Rs.
20,059.32 Lakhs comprise mainly of Trade Receivables aggregating to Rs.11,920.45 Lakhs, Uncertified Revenue from work contracts of Rs. 4,501.30 Lakhs and Retention Monies Receivables Rs. 3386.03.
Lakhs.

Credit risk management

Credit risk refers to risk that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Company has big reputed corporate as customer based due to which
credit risk is very less. Significant portion of the Company's financia! assets as at March 31, 2019 comprise of trade receivable, retention moeney receivable and unbilled revenue which are held with reputeqp 3
and credit worthy reputed corporate customers. !
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED : - . -
Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Market risk s iy = b ok
The Company's activities expose it primarily to the financial risk of changes in foreign currency exchange rates (see note (v) below), volume of such activities is insignificant, as compared to . The

Company enters into forward foreign exchange contracts 1o manage its exposure to foreign currency risk of imports.

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis - :
The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures to exchange rate fluctuations arise. Exchange rate exposures are managed utilising forward foreign
exchange contracts. . :
The carrying amounts of the Company's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting period are as follows.

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars FC value in Foreign Currency FC value in INR
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Amounts recoverable in foreign currency on account of the following:

usD - 0.56 - 36.50
Amounts payable in foreign currency on account of the following:

AED ) 0.10 1.73
EUR 9.12 3.98 709.48 319.21
AUD 0.39 0.14 19.06 7.19
GBP 25747, 1.38 249.67 126.41
SGD 0.48 0.97 24.82 48.11
UsD 8.25 5.81 571.86 378.92

The Company is mainly exposed to the USD, EUR and GBP.

The following table details the Company's sensitivity to a 2% increase and decrease against the relevant foreign currencies. 2% is the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency risk internally to
key management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation at the period end for a3 2% change in foreign currency rates. A positive number below indicates an increase in profit of Rs. 30.62 Lakhs (As at
March 31, 2018 : Rs. 15.76 Lakhs) as due to strengthening of INR by 2% against the relevant currency. For a corresponding 2% weakening of INR against the relevant currency, there would be a

comparable impact on the profit and the balances below would be negative.
{Rs in Lakhs)

USD impact
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
impact on profit or loss for the year (i) 11.44 6.85
EUR impact
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
impact on profit or loss for the year (ii) 14.19 6.38
GBP impact
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Impact on profit or loss for the year (iii) 4.99 2.53

(i) This is mainly attributable to the exposure outstanding on USD receivables and payables at the end of the reporting period.
(i) This is mainly attributable to the exposure to outstanding Euro payables at the end of the reporting period.
(iii) This is mainly attributable to the exposure to outstanding GBP payables at the end of the reporting period.

In management's opinion, the sensitivity analysis is unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk because the exposure at the end of the reporting period does not reflect the exposure during lhs
year. !



(vi)

(vii)

K

NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED _ .- ] - -
Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Forward foreign exchange contracts ; . .
It is the policy 3f the Comgany to enter into forward foreign exchange contracts to cover foreign currency payments in USD, GBP, AUD and Euro. The Company enters in to contracts with terms upto 120

days.

The company enters in to forward foreign exchange contracts to manage the risk associated with purchasg transgctions and cover the exposure of imports.
The following table details the forward foreign currency (FC) contracts outstanding at the end of the reporting period.

Outstanding contracts Average exchange rates (in Rs.) Foreign Currency (Amount In Lakhs)

March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
USD - Buy 67.16 65.18 6.32 0.61
GBP - Buy 90.93 - 2.77 -
AUD - Buy 49.49 ’ 0.28 -
EUR - Buy 78.95 - 2.59 -
Outstanding contracts Nominal Amounts (Amount In Lakhs) Fair value assets / (liabilities) (Rs. In

Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
USD - Buy 450.89 39.46 (12.31) 0.58
GBP - Buy 261.01 i (9.68) -
AUD - Buy 14.28 - (0.64) 5
EUR - Buy 206.97 o (3.79) o

The line-items in the balance sheet that include the above are “Other financial liability” (Refer Note 25) and “Other Expenses” (Refer Note 38).
At March 31, 2019, the aggregate amount of loss/(gain) under forward foreign exchange contracts recognised in statement of profit and loss is Rs. 26.42 Lakhs (as at March 31, 2018 Rs. (0.58) Lakhs).

Interest Rate Risk Management
The company is exposed to interest rate risk because Company borrow funds at floating interest rate.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates at the end of the reporting period. For floating rate liabilities, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of

liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents managements assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rate had been 50 basis points higher / lower and all other variables were held constant, the company's profit for the year ended March 31, 2019 would decrease / increase by Rs.12.40 Lakhs (for

the year ended March 31, 2018: decrease / increase by Rs. 10.87 Lakhs). This is mainly attributable to the Company's exposure to interest rate on its variable rate borrowings
The effective interest rate of the company is 9.5%.

Fair value measurements
This note provides information about how the Company determines fair values of various financial assets and financial liabilities.

Fair value of the Company's financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

One of the Company's financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period. The following table gives information about how the fair values of these financial
assets and financial liabilities are determined (in particular, the valuation technique(s) and inputs used).

(Rs in Lakhs)

Valuation technique(s) and key input(s
Financial assets / financial liabilities Gelyalue asat Fair value hierarchy quele) Y inputte)
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Foreign currency forward contracts (26.42) 0.58 Level 2 Mark to market values acquired from banks, with whom
company contracts

-2 ]



NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED . o . -
Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Fair value of the Company's financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at fair value (but fair valuq F{Isclosure; are required) _ : e
Except as detailed in the following table, the directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recognised in the financial statements approximate their fair values.

(Rs in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Particulars Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value
Financial assets
Financial assets carried at Amortised Cost
Investments # - - 34.92 34.92
Security Deposits 50.29 50.29 47.79 47.79
Fixed Deposits with Bank (Under Lien) 0.78 0.78 0.48 0.48
Retention Monies Receivables 2,062.84 2,062.84 1,853.56 _1,853.56
Total 2,113.91 2,113.91 1,936.75 1,936.75
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities held at amortised cost
Payables towards BTA (Refer Note §1) 288.88 288.88 242.32 242.32
Total 288.88 288.88 242.32 242.32

Note : The management assessed that Cash and Cash Equivalents, Current portion of Non Current Investments in deposits, Trade receivables, Trade payables, Current Borrowings, Loans and Advances to
Employees, Current Security Deposits, Current Retention Money receivables, Uncertified revenue from works contract, Employee related liabilities, Retention deposits payable, Current Payables towards
BTA and liabilities for expenses approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

# This does not include investment in subsidiary which is accounted at cost as per Ind AS 27.

Fair value hierarchy

The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either observable or unobservable and consists of the of the following three levels:
« Level 1 — Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

* Level 2 — Inputs are other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

* Level 3 — Inputs are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole or in part using‘a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported
by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data. NQ'/Q
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

46 Taxes
1 Deferred Tax
a 2018- 2019

Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities in relation to

o

[V N

O

W)

Opening Balance| Recognised in Recognised in | Ciosing balance
Profit and Loss Other
Comprehensive
Income
Property, plant and equipment (49.73) (56.14) - (105.87)
Intangible assets 588.44 108.10 - 696.54
Trade Receivable (113.81) (70.47) - (184.28)
Defined benefit obligation (27.10) (3.24) (16.99) (47.33)
Total 397.80 (21.76) {16.99) 359.06
2017-2018
Deferred tax (assets)liabilities in relation to:
Opening Balance | Balances of the | Recognised in Recognised in Closing
Transferor Profit or loss Other balance
Company Comprehensive
Income
Property, plant and equipment (44.82) 712 (12.03) - (49.73)
Intangible assets 463.17 51.62 73.65 - 588.44
Trade Receivable (45.41) (8.17) (60.23) - (113.81)
Defined benefit obligation (12.78) (2.75) (4.63) (6.94) (27.10)
Total 360.16 47.82 (3.24) (6.94) 397.80
Income Tax
Income tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss for the year
As at As at
March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Current tax
In respect of the current year 815.00 842.06
In respect of the prior year - (3.25)
815.00 838.81
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year (21.75) (3.24)
(21.75) (3.24)
Total income tax expense recognised in the current year relating to
continuing operations 793.25 8356.57
b The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
As at As at
X March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Profit before tax from operations 1,829.96 2,612.64
29.120% 32.858%
Income tax expense calculated 532.88 858.46
Effect of expenses/income that are not deductible in determining taxable
profit 269.17 (9.87)
Effect of the deferred Tax being taxed at lower tax rate - (65.27)
Others (8.81) §5.50
793.25 838.82
Adjustments recogmised in the current year in relation to the current tax of
prior years a (3.25)
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss 793.25 835 57
3 Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
As at As at
March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Tax ansing on ncome and expenses recognised in other comprehensive
income:
Re-measurement of defined benefit obligation 16.99 694
Total income tax recognised in other comprehensive income 16.99 6 94
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerty known as Nina Waterproofing Systerms Private Limitec / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements
Disclosures required under Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006
{Rs in Lakhs)

As at
March 31 2019

As at

Marcn 31 2018

(i} Principal amount remaining unpaid to any SME supplier as at the end of the accounting year

(i) Interest due thereon remaining unpaxd 10 any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 472“7: Wil
(#) The amount of nterest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the apponted day 087
(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year Va1 g

{v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year 8‘ 41 g g;

(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as above
are aclually paxd

The above information regarding dues to Micro and Small Enterpnses has been determined to the extent such
es ha
the Company. This has been relied upon by the auditors. parti ve been dentified on the basis of information collected wrth

48  Details of Payments to Auditor
(Rs n Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Payments to auditor excluding taxes March 31, 2019 March 31 2018
Audit fees*®
Other Services: 1500 1200
Centification Fees* 0
< 4.11
*Includes Rs 3 71 Lakhs paid to auditors of Transferor entily in the previous year 17 40 16.11
49 Operating Lease

50

51

52

a) Operating lease payment (ninimum lease payments) has been recognised in Statem " & s

L)akhs (Pr:aous s :Qs. 173 18 Lakhs) Y ) Statement of Profit and Loss under heading "Rent” under "Other expenses” amounting to Rs, 187.69
b) General description of the leasing arrangement

1} Leased Assets : Godowns and Office space.

i) Future lease rentals are determined on the basis of agreed terms.

i) At the expiry of the lease term, the Company has an option either to vacate the asset or extend the term by gving notice N writng

The Company has entered into operating lease arangements for certain facilities The iease is non-canceilable f
or a por
based on mutual agreement of the parties. ponod of 1 to 3 years and may be renewed for a further penod

Non cancellable operating lease commiments, (Rs in Lakhs
Future minimum lease payments For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
not later than one year 2.86 95 14
later than one year and not later than five years . 286
later than five years N A

Provision for Warranty expense
Prowision for Wamanty expense relates to warranty provision made in respect of waterproofing services, the estimated co:
b st of wh accru

The services are generally covered under a free warranty penod from completion of work up to 10 years i il il
The movement of provision for warranty 1s as follows: (Rs i Lakhs
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2018 March 31 1
Bak as at Beginning of the year 61.88 202?; 50
Add - Balance pursuant to Merger (Refer Note 54) r 853
Addition (Refer Note 38) 4324 23.85
Utilisation .
Balance as at Closing of the year (Refer Note 27) 10512 5788
Note on Business Purchase Agreement

During the financial year 2015-16, pursuant to a Business Transfer Agreement (BTA) entered into by the co i

(NCSPL). the company acquired the waterproofing Business (the “Business™), including all its assumecyl assetsn;?\zn;s::r:er:mliaagl:;zegef S(y:sstle:r:s Pn\_/ate ko
company based in India (the “Seller”), as a going concern and on a slump sale basis for a lump-sum consideration, with effect from Apnl 17. 2015 b SN
The terms and conditions of the BTA included a total purchase consideration of Rs 8,202.12 Lakhs, out of which .Rs 7.867.67 Lakth, was paid by th

Seller as of March 31, 2019. A balance amount of Rs 334.45 Lakhs mncluding Holdback Amount will be payable by '(hé Con;npany to the S':Ter by Ae _(lligwpag L
original terms of BTA agreemfm 1s extended till April 15, 2020). An amount of Net Working Capital, 1 e. Receivables, Inventories, Retention Moyniez“recelnvzabzlgs(TSz
:‘r:cs!; “v:(:.uld not have been fully realised by April 15, 2020 shall be deducted by the Company from the Holdback amount payable to seller or will be recoverabie from

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to s,

i " 1 ol b pend at least 2% of its average net profi i
preceding three financial years on corporale social responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger andp m:irf\?::rti:gr:mnr':d'a:qy
education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabulutgtion, environment sustainability, disaster relief and rural development projects. A CSR ooml :ﬁtt;n or:gg
been formed by the oompapy as per the Act. The funds were primarily allocated to a corpus and utilized through the year on these activmeé which S -
Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013. are specified in

(a) Gross amount required to be spent by the company dunng the yearis Rs 39 25 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 18 25 Lakhs)
(b) Amount spent during the year on:

(Rs in Lakhs)
Sr. Particulars In cash Yet to be paid in Total
No _cash
(i) _]Construction/acqursitior of any asset * 8
() - T
(v} __{On purposes other than (1} above 3925 .( ) 35 és)
(13:25) E (1825 .,

Figures in bracket indicates previous year's figures

K NR
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NINA PERCEPT PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly known as Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited / Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statoments

Subsidiary Company

The company had incorporated the wholly owned subsidiary Nina Lanka Construction Technologies Pvt Ltd in Snlanka on February 20, 2017

Dunng the current year, Pidilite Lanka (Private) Limited (Subsidiary of the Holding Company) has made investment in Nina Lanka Construction Technologies Pvt Ltd
and holds 25.24% ownership interest as on 31st March, 2019.

In accordance with the exemption provided under Second Proviso to Rule 6 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended,  since the Company fulfilled
necessary criteria for the said exemption the consolidated financial statements of the Company has not been prepared, for the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

Merger of Percept Waterproofing Services Limited
Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited and Percept Waterproofing Services Limited are into waterproofing business and are subsidianes of Pidilite industries
Limited at 70% and 80% shareholding respectively. In order to bring synergies of operations, minimize cost of administration of legal entities, better and more economic
and efficient management, control and running of the businesses of the companies, t was considered desirable and expedient to merge Percept Waterproofing
Services Limited with Nina Waterproofing Systems Private Limited. in the manner and on the terms and conditions proposed in the Scheme of Merger.
The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on August 16, 2017 has considered and approved the proposed Scheme of Merger (*Scheme™) ufs 230 to
232 of the Companies Act, 2013 for Merger of Percept Waterproofing Systems Private Limited (the "transferor company”), with the NINA Waterproofing Systems
Pnvate Limited (the "Company”), as sanctioned by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tnbunal, Mumbar Bench, on January 11, 2019 (effective date) , all the assets
and lhabiliies of the transferor companies were transferred to and vested in the Company. with effect from April 1, 2017, the appointed date. The Merger was
accounted for under the "Pooling of Interest method” as prescribed in Appendix C of Ind AS 103 (Business combination of entities under common controf) notified
under the provisions of Companies Act 2013. Pursuant to scheme of Merger all the assets and liabilities of the transferor companies were recorded in the books of the
Company, at their book value as at Apnl 1, 2017 by restating its financials of the previous year. As per the scheme approved the following accounting entry 1s
considered in the books and merged financials are prepared for the financial year ended March 31, 2019,

(Rs in Lakhs)

Percept

Particulars As at
April 1, 2017

Property, Plant and Equipment 174.83
Other Intangible Assets 313.34
Financial Assets 22270
nventories 476.01
(1} Trade Receivables (net of expected credit loss allowance of Rs 3010 Lakhs ) 1,752.04
(i) Cash and Cash Eqguivalents 0.90
(iv)y Loans 31.02
(i) Other financial assets 389.88
Other Current Assets 35.22
Total Assets 3,395.94
Provisions - Long Term 13.55
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 47.82
(1) Borrowings 582.70
(1) Trade Payables 1.373.35
(m) Other financial liabilities 271 94
Provisions - Short term (including Prowision for Warranty of Rs 8 53 Lakhs and Provision for Gratuity Rs .6 23 Lakhs) 4065
Other Current Liabilities 58.79
Surplus in P and L (Par of Other Equity) 40714
Total Liabilities 2,795.94
Net Assets 600.00
Share Capital Issued 18.00
Capital Reserve 582.00
Particulars
No. of equtity shares of transferor company 6.000.000
Swap ratio 3:100
No. of equity shares 1ssued by the Company * 180,000
Par value of equity shares 1ssued at Rs. 10 each 18.00
Par value of equity share capital of Transferor company 600.00
Amount credited to Capital Reserve 582.00

“These shares were considered for the purpose of calculation of earnings per share {Refer Note 42)

Change of Company Name.

In the scheme of Merger the company name was proposed as Aekam Construction Specialties Private Limited and same was approved by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) vide the certificate of Incorporation dated March 27, 2019. The Board of Directors decided to change the name and proposed new name as Nina Percept

Pnvate Limited, which was approved by MCA vide its Centificate of Incorporation dated Apnl 15, 2019.

Exceptional Item

During the year company has provided for the impairment of investments in deposits of Rs 880 Lakhs and wntten off the accured interest of Rs 178 42 lakhs as per

data given below

Sr No Name of the Company _ Principal Amount Accured Interest Total
1 infrastructure Leasing & Finanaal Services Limited 725.00 15165 876.65|
2 IL&FS Financal Services Ltd 155.00 26.77 181.77|
Total 880.00 178.42 1,058.42

Events after reporting period
There was no significant everts after the end of the reporting period which require any adjustment or disclosure in the financial statement

Approvat of financial statements

The financial statements were recommended by the Audit Committee and approved for issue by the Board of Birectors on May 7, 2019 g
!
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